

## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ ΣΤΑ Η.Α.Ε.

### ΚΥΒΕΡΝΗΤΙΚΕΣ ΙΣΤΟΣΕΛΙΔΕΣ – ΗΛΕΚΤΡΟΝΙΚΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ

UAE Federal Government Portal	<a href="http://www.government.ae">www.government.ae</a>
UAE Federal Entities (Υπουργεία)	<a href="http://www.government.ae/web/guest/federal-entities">www.government.ae/web/guest/federal-entities</a>
UAE Local Entities (Εμιράτα - Περιφέρειες)	<a href="http://www.government.ae/web/guest/local-entities">www.government.ae/web/guest/local-entities</a>
Abu Dhabi Government Portal	<a href="http://www.abudhabi.ae">www.abudhabi.ae</a>
Dubai e-Government	<a href="http://www.dubai.ae">www.dubai.ae</a>
Ajman Portal	<a href="http://www.ajman.ae">www.ajman.ae</a>
Ras Al Khaimah e-Government	<a href="http://www.rak.ae">www.rak.ae</a>
Fujairah e-Government	<a href="http://www.fujairah.ae">www.fujairah.ae</a>
UAE Free Zones	<a href="http://www.uaefreezones.com">www.uaefreezones.com</a>
Statistics Centre Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae">www.uaestatistics.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Statistics Centre	<a href="http://www.dsc.ae">www.dsc.ae</a>
Tasheel - eServices Portal	<a href="http://www.tasheel.ae">www.tasheel.ae</a>
Dubai Trade	<a href="http://www.dubaitrade.ae">www.dubaitrade.ae</a>
Tejari.com	<a href="http://www.tejari.com">www.tejari.com</a>

### ΤΕΛΩΝΕΙΑΚΕΣ ΑΡΧΕΣ

UAE Federal Customs Authority	<a href="http://www.customs.ae">www.customs.ae</a>
Abu Dhabi Department of Finance	<a href="http://www.auhcustoms.gov.ae">www.auhcustoms.gov.ae</a>
Dubai Customs Authority	<a href="http://www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae/content/home">www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae/content/home</a>
Sharjah Department of Seaports & Customs	<a href="http://www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae">www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae</a>
Khalifa Port	<a href="http://adpc.ae/en/article/ports/khalifa-port.html">http://adpc.ae/en/article/ports/khalifa-port.html</a>
Port Zayed	<a href="http://www.portzayed.gov.ae">www.portzayed.gov.ae</a>
Jebel Ali Port Authority (DP WORLD)	<a href="http://webapps.dpworld.com/">http://webapps.dpworld.com/</a>
Abu Dhabi International Airport	<a href="http://www.abudhabiairport.ae">www.abudhabiairport.ae</a>
Dubai International Airport	<a href="http://www.dubaiairport.com">www.dubaiairport.com</a>

### ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΑ

Federation of UAE Chambers	<a href="http://www.fcciuae.ae/">http://www.fcciuae.ae/</a>
Abu Dhabi Chamber	<a href="http://www.abudhabichamber.ae/">www.abudhabichamber.ae/</a>
Dubai Chamber	<a href="http://www.dcci.ae">www.dcci.ae</a>
Fujairah Chamber	<a href="http://www.fujcci.ae/">www.fujcci.ae/</a>

**Sharjah Chamber**

[www.sharjah.gov.ae/](http://www.sharjah.gov.ae/)

**Ras Al Khaimah Chamber**

[www.rakchamber.ae](http://www.rakchamber.ae)

**Ajman Chamber**

[www.ajmanchamber.ae](http://www.ajmanchamber.ae)

**Umm Al Quwain**

[www.uaqcci.com](http://www.uaqcci.com)

## ΠΕΡΙΦΕΡΕΙΕΣ & ΑΡΧΕΣ ΕΚΔΟΣΗΣ ΕΜΠΟΡΙΚΩΝ ΑΔΕΙΩΝ (BUSINESS LICENSING)

### **Abu Dhabi Municipality**

PO Box: 263, Tel: +971 2 678 8888

Call Center: 80022220

[www.adm.gov.ae](http://www.adm.gov.ae)

### **Abu Dhabi Department of Economic Development**

Tel: +971 2 672 7200 / Fax: +971 2 672 7749

Email: [DED-Communication@adeconomy.ae](mailto:DED-Communication@adeconomy.ae)

[www.adeconomy.ae](http://www.adeconomy.ae)

### **Higher Corporation for Specialized Economic Zones - Abu Dhabi**

P.O. Box: 36000, Tel: +971 2 550 0000,

Toll Free Number: 80096637

Fax: +971 2 550 0550

Email: [customer.service@zonescorp.com](mailto:customer.service@zonescorp.com)

[www.zonescorp.com](http://www.zonescorp.com)

### **Abu Dhabi Tourism Authority**

P.O. Box: 94000, Toll free number: 800 555

Tel: +971 2 444 0444

Fax: +971 2 444 0400

Website: [www.abudhabitourism.ae](http://www.abudhabitourism.ae)

### **Al Ain Municipality**

P.O. Box: 1003, Tel: +971 3 763 5111

Fax: +971 3 763 3288

Email: [info@am.ae](mailto:info@am.ae), [www.am.abudhabi.ae](http://www.am.abudhabi.ae)

### **Dubai Municipality**

Dubai Municipality Main Building, 20-Baniyas Road,

Al Rigga, Deira, Dubai P.O Box: 67,

Tel: +971 4 221 5555, Fax: +971 4 224 6666

Email: [info@dm.gov.ae](mailto:info@dm.gov.ae), [www.dm.gov.ae](http://www.dm.gov.ae)

### **Dubai Department of Economic Development**

P.O. Box: 13223, Tel: +971 4 445 5555

Fax: +971 4 445 5554

Email: [info@dubaided.gov.ae](mailto:info@dubaided.gov.ae)

[www.dubaided.gov.ae](http://www.dubaided.gov.ae)

### **Dubai Department of Tourism and Commerce**

P.O. Box: 594, Toll Free: 800 70 90

Tel: +971 4 282 1111, Fax: +971 4 282 1131

Email: [info@dubaitourism.ae](mailto:info@dubaitourism.ae)

[www.dubaitourism.ae](http://www.dubaitourism.ae)

### **Dubai Trakhees**

P.O. Box: 17000 Dubai

Tel: +971 4 363 6888, Fax: +971 4 363 6858

Email: [cld@trakhees.ae](mailto:cld@trakhees.ae), [www.trakhees.ae](http://www.trakhees.ae)

### **Sharjah Municipality**

PO Box: 22 Sharjah

Tel: +971 6 562 3333

### **Sharjah Department of Economic Development**

Tel: +971 6 512 2222, Fax: +971 6 528 7999

Email: [cs@sedd.gov.ae](mailto:cs@sedd.gov.ae), [www.sedd.ae](http://www.sedd.ae)

Call Centre: 600 567777

### **Ajman Municipality**

P O Box: 3 Ajman

Tel: +971 6 742 2331, Fax: +971 6 745 7566

Email: [info@am.gov.ae](mailto:info@am.gov.ae) , [www.am.gov.ae](http://www.am.gov.ae)

**Umm Al Quwain Municipality**  
P O Box: 12 Umm Al Quwain  
Tel: +971 6 765 6145

**Umm Al Quwain Dpt. of Economic Development**  
P O Box: 1333 Umm Al Quwain  
Tel: +971 6 765 2200, Fax: +971 6 765 3322  
Email: [uaqeco@hotmail.com](mailto:uaqeco@hotmail.com)

**Ras Al Khaimah Municipality**  
PO Box: 4 Ras Al Khaimah  
Tel: +971 7 233 2422, Fax: +971 7 233 0899  
Email: [rakmun@rakm.ae](mailto:rakmun@rakm.ae)  
[www.rakmunicipality.com](http://www.rakmunicipality.com)

**Ras Al Khaimah Dpt. of Economic Development**  
P O Box: 501 Ras Al Khaimah  
Tel: +971 7 227 1222

**Fujairah Municipality**  
PO Box: 7 Fujairah  
Tel: +971 9 222 7000, Fax: +971 9 222 2231  
Email: [license@fujmun.gov.ae](mailto:license@fujmun.gov.ae)  
[www.fujmun.gov.ae](http://www.fujmun.gov.ae)

## **ΕΛΕΥΘΕΡΕΣ ΖΩΝΕΣ**

### **Abu Dhabi**

**Masdar City**  
Licensing Authority:  
Masdar City Authority  
Khalifa City “A”, Abu Dhabi  
Tel: +971 2 653 3333 / Fax: +971 2 653 1006  
Email: [joinus@masdarcity.ae](mailto:joinus@masdarcity.ae),  
[www.masdarcity.ae](http://www.masdarcity.ae)

**Twofour54**  
Licensing Authority:  
Media Zone Authority – Abu Dhabi  
Khalifa Park, Abu Dhabi,  
Tel: +971 2 401 2454 / Fax: +971 401 2345  
Email: [business@twofour54.com](mailto:business@twofour54.com)  
[www.twofour54.com](http://www.twofour54.com)

**Khalifa Industrial Zone – Abu Dhabi (KIZAD)**  
Licensing Authority:  
Khalifa Industrial Zone Authority  
Al Taweela Island, P.O. Box 54477  
Tel: +971 800 10 2030 / Fax: +971 2 695 2030  
Email: [kizad@adpc.ae](mailto:kizad@adpc.ae), Toll Free: 800 10 20 30

**Abu Dhabi Airport Free Zone**  
Licensing Authority:  
Abu Dhabi Airport Free Zone Authority  
Abu Dhabi, Tel: +971 2 505 3425  
Fax: +971 2 575 8300, Email: [info@adafz.ae](mailto:info@adafz.ae)  
[www.adafz.ae](http://www.adafz.ae)

### **Dubai**

**Jebel Ali Free Zone**  
Licensing Authority:  
Jebel Ali Free Zone Authority (JAFZA)  
Jebel Ali, Dubai, Tel: 800-Jafza (52392)  
Fax: +971 4 881 5001  
Email: [enquiries.jafza@ezw.com](mailto:enquiries.jafza@ezw.com)  
[www.jafza.ae](http://www.jafza.ae)

**Dubai Maritime City**  
Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Maritime City Authority (DMCA)  
Creek Area Business District  
Tel: +971 4 345 5545 / Fax: +971 4 345 2234  
Email: [Nawfal.aljourani@dmca.ae](mailto:Nawfal.aljourani@dmca.ae)  
[www.dmca.ae](http://www.dmca.ae)

**Dubai TechnoPark**  
Licensing Authority:

**Jumeirah Lake Towers Free Zone**  
Licensing Authority:

Economic Zones World  
Al Qouz, Dubai, Tel: +971 4 881 4888  
Fax: +971 4 881 1444

**Dubai Cars and Automotive Zone (DUCAMZ)**

Licensing Authority:  
Jebel Ali Free Zone Authority (JAFZA)  
Ras Al Khor, Dubai, Tel: +971 4 333 5000  
Fax: +971 4 333 7871  
Email: [mktg@jafza.co.ae](mailto:mktg@jafza.co.ae)

**Dragon Mart**

Licensing Authority:  
Trakhees  
International City- Al Warsan area  
Tel: +971 4 433 6200 / Fax: +971 4 433 6199  
Email: [info@dragonmart.ae](mailto:info@dragonmart.ae)  
[www.dragonmart.ae](http://www.dragonmart.ae)

**Dubai Airport Free Zone**

Al Twar, Dubai International Airport  
Tel: +971 4 202 7000 / Fax: +971 4 202 7766  
Email: [sales@dafz.ae](mailto:sales@dafz.ae)  
[www.dafz.ae](http://www.dafz.ae)

**Dubai Flower Centre (DFC)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Airport Free Zone Authority  
Dubai International Airport  
Tel: +971 4 202 7000, Fax: +971 4 202 7766  
Email: [sales@dafz.ae](mailto:sales@dafz.ae), [www.dafz.ae](http://www.dafz.ae)

**Dubai Outsource Zone (DOZ)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone  
Authority, Dubai Academic City Road, Dubai  
Tel: +971 4 367 6666, Fax: +971 4 367 0400  
Email: [ask@doz.ae](mailto:ask@doz.ae), [www.doz.ae](http://www.doz.ae)

**Dubai Studio City (DSC)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone  
Authority, Al Qudra Road, Dubai Land,  
Dubai, Tel: +971 4 391 4664

Dubai Multi Commodities Centre Authority  
Almas Tower, Tel: +971 4 424 9600  
Fax: +971 4 390 3897  
Email: [customercare@dmcc.ae](mailto:customercare@dmcc.ae)  
[www.dmcc.ae](http://www.dmcc.ae)  
Toll Free: 800 DMCC (3622)

**Dubai Textile City**

Al Awir Free Zone, Dubai  
Tel: +971 4 353 1551 / Fax: +971 4 353 0257  
Email: [Texmas@emirates.net.ae](mailto:Texmas@emirates.net.ae)  
[www.texmas.com](http://www.texmas.com)

**Dubai International Financial Center (DIFC)**

Licensing Authority:  
DIFC Authority , DIFC, Level 14, The Gate  
Tel: +971 4 362 2222 / Fax: +971 4 362 2333  
[www.difc.ae](http://www.difc.ae)

**Dubai Silicon Oasis**

Emirates Road, Dubai  
Tel: +971 4 501 5000, Fax: +971 4 501 5030  
Email: [inquiries@dso.ae](mailto:inquiries@dso.ae), [www.dsoa.ae](http://www.dsoa.ae)

**Dubai Internet City (DIC)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone  
Authority, Sheikh Zayed Road, Dubai City  
Tel: +971 4 391 1111, Fax: +971 4 391 3991  
Email: [opportunities@dubaiinternetcity.ae](mailto:opportunities@dubaiinternetcity.ae)  
[www.dubaiinternetcity.com](http://www.dubaiinternetcity.com)

**Dubai Media City (DMC)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone  
Authority, Al Sufouh Road, Dubai  
Tel: +971 4 3914555, Fax: +971 4 391461  
Email: [info@dubaimediacity.ae](mailto:info@dubaimediacity.ae)  
[www.dubaimediacity.ae](http://www.dubaimediacity.ae)

**International Media Production Zone (IMPZ)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone  
Authority, Emirates Road, Dubai  
Tel: +971 4 361 3501, Fax: +971 4 391 8067

Fax: +971 4 390 9905  
Email: [las@dubaistudiocity.ae](mailto:las@dubaistudiocity.ae)  
[www.dubaistudiocity.ae](http://www.dubaistudiocity.ae)

### **Dubai Knowledge Village (DKV)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone  
Authority, Al Sufooh Road, Dubai  
Tel: +971 4 390 1111, Fax: +971 4 390 1110  
Email: [info@kv.ae](mailto:info@kv.ae), [www.kv.ae](http://www.kv.ae)

### **Dubai Biotechnology and Research Park (DuBiotech)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone  
Authority, Dubai  
Tel: +971 4 390 2222  
Fax: +971 4 390 8444  
Email: [info@dubiotech.com](mailto:info@dubiotech.com),  
[www.dubiotech.com](http://www.dubiotech.com)

### **Dubai Health Care City (DHCC)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Healthcare City FZ LLC  
Oud Metha Road, Bur Dubai, Dubai  
Tel: +971 4 324 5555, Fax: +971 4 362 4775  
Email: [BD@dhcc.ae](mailto:BD@dhcc.ae)  
[www.dhcc.ae](http://www.dhcc.ae)

## **Sharjah**

### **Sharjah Airport International Free Zone (SAIF - Zone)**

Licensing Authority:  
Sharjah Airport International Free Zone  
Authority, PO Box: 8000 Sharjah Airport  
Tel: +971 6 557 0000, Fax: +971 6 5571010  
Email: [info@saif-zone.com](mailto:info@saif-zone.com)  
[www.saif-zone.com](http://www.saif-zone.com)

## **Ajman**

### **Ajman Free Zone**

Licensing Authority:  
Ajman Free Zone Authority  
Rashid Bin Saeed Al Maktoum Street  
Tel: +971 6 701 1555, Fax: +971 6 7429222  
Email: [info@afza.gov.ae](mailto:info@afza.gov.ae)  
[www.afza.gov.ae](http://www.afza.gov.ae)

Email: [info@impz.ae](mailto:info@impz.ae),  
[www.impz.ae](http://www.impz.ae)

### **Dubai International Academic City (DIAC)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone  
Authority, Al Ruwayyah, Dubai  
Tel: +971 4 360 2060, Fax: +971 4 360 4886  
Email: [info@diacedu.ae](mailto:info@diacedu.ae),  
[www.diacedu.ae](http://www.diacedu.ae)

### **The Energy and Environment Park (ENPARK)**

Licensing Authority:  
Dubai Technology and Media Free Zone  
Authority, Business Bay Area, Dubai  
Tel: +971 4 361 3512, Fax: +971 4 444 7205  
Email: [info.enpark@tecom.ae](mailto:info.enpark@tecom.ae)  
[www.enpark.ae](http://www.enpark.ae)

### **International Humanitarian City (IHC)**

Licensing Authority:  
International Humanitarian City Authority  
Oud Metha Road- Dubai- UAE  
Tel: +971 4 368 0202, Fax: +971 4 368 1099  
Email: [info@ihc.ae](mailto:info@ihc.ae)  
[www.ihc.ae](http://www.ihc.ae)

### **Hamriyah Free Zone**

Licensing Authority:  
Hamriyah Free Zone Authority  
Hamriyah, Sharjah  
Tel: +971 5 526 3333, Fax: +971 6 526 3555  
Email: [hfz@hamriyahfreezone.ae](mailto:hfz@hamriyahfreezone.ae)  
[www.hfza.ae](http://www.hfza.ae)

## **Umm Al Quwain**

### **Ahmed bin Rashid Free Zone**

Licensing Authority:  
Ahmed Bin Rashid Port and Free Zone  
Authority  
Tel: +971 6 765 5882, Fax: +971 6 765 1552  
Email: [abrpافت@emirates.net.ae](mailto:abrpافت@emirates.net.ae)

## **Ras Al Kahimah**

### **Ras Al Khaimah Free Trade Zone (RAKFTZ)**

Licensing Authority:  
RAK Free Trade Zone Authority  
Al Nakheel Area, Ras Al Khaimah  
Tel: +971 7 204 1111  
Fax: + 971 7 207 7120  
Email: [inquiry@rakftz.com](mailto:inquiry@rakftz.com)  
[www.rakftz.com](http://www.rakftz.com)

### **RAKIA Industrial Park**

Licensing Authority:  
RAK Investment Authority (RAKIA)  
Emirates Road, Ras Al Khaimah  
Tel: +971 7 206 86 66  
Fax: +971 7 243 4464  
Email: [info@rakinvestmentauthority.com](mailto:info@rakinvestmentauthority.com)  
[www.rak-ia.com](http://www.rak-ia.com)

## **Fujairah**

### **Fujairah Free Zone**

Licensing Authority:  
Fujairah Free Zone Authority  
Fujairah Port Area, Fujairah  
Tel: +971 9 222 8000  
Fax : +971 9 222 8888  
E-mail : [freezone@emirates.net.ae](mailto:freezone@emirates.net.ae)  
[www.fujairahfreezone.com](http://www.fujairahfreezone.com)

## **ΓΕΝΙΚΕΣ ΠΛΗΡΟΦΟΡΙΕΣ – ΤΥΠΟΣ**

<b>Emirates News Agency</b>	<a href="http://www.wam.ae/">http://www.wam.ae/</a>
<b>UAE Interact</b>	<a href="http://www.uaeinteract.com">www.uaeinteract.com</a>
<b>Middle East Business Intelligence</b>	<a href="http://www.meed.com">www.meed.com</a>
<b>Zawya /Middle East Business Information</b>	<a href="http://www.zawya.com">www.zawya.com</a>
<b>AME Info</b>	<a href="http://www.ameinfo.com">www.ameinfo.com</a>
<b>UAE Yellow Pages</b>	<a href="http://www.yellowpages.net.ae">www.yellowpages.net.ae</a>
<b>Community Notice Board</b>	<a href="http://www.dubizzle.com">www.dubizzle.com</a>
<b>Gulf News</b>	<a href="http://gulfnews.com/">http://gulfnews.com/</a>
<b>Khaleej Times</b>	<a href="http://www.khaleejtimes.com/">http://www.khaleejtimes.com/</a>
<b>The National</b>	<a href="http://www.thenational.ae/">http://www.thenational.ae/</a>
<b>Emirates Business 24/7</b>	<a href="http://www.business24-7.ae/">http://www.business24-7.ae/</a>

## ΔΙΚΗΓΟΡΙΚΑ ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ

**Emirates Inter'l Law Firm**  
Abu Dhabi Tel: +971 2 626 5600

**Bennett Jones LLP**  
Dubai Tel: +971 4 401 9270

**Bracewell & Giuliani LLP**  
Dubai Tel: +971 4 228 3194

**Clifford Chance LLP**  
Dubai Tel: +971 4 362 0444

**Clyde & Co LLP**  
Abu Dhabi Tel: +971 2 644 6633

**Simmons & Simmons**  
Abu Dhabi Tel: +971 2 651 9200

**Abu Ghazaleh Intellectual Property**  
Dubai Tel: +971 4 268 2192

**Al Bahar & Associates**  
Dubai Tel: +971 4 324 4455

**Al Tamimi**  
Abu Dhabi Tel :+971 2 674 4535

## ΠΡΕΣΒΕΙΑ ΤΗΣ ΕΛΛΑΔΟΣ ΣΤΑ Η.Α.Ε.

Road No 31, Al Moroor Area, Behind Bangladesh School / East 48 – Plot 141 P.O. Box 5483, Abu Dhabi

Τηλ.: +971 2 4492550

Fax: +971 2 4492455, +971 2 4493119 (Προξενικό Γραφείο)

email: [grembauh@eim.ae](mailto:grembauh@eim.ae), [grcon.abd@mfa.gr](mailto:grcon.abd@mfa.gr)

url: <http://www.mfa.gr/abu>

## ΓΡΑΦΕΙΟ ΟΙΚΟΝΟΜΙΚΩΝ & ΕΜΠΟΡΙΚΩΝ ΥΠΟΘΕΣΕΩΝ ΣΤΟ ΝΤΟΥΜΠΑΪ

**(Hellenic Trade Center in Dubai)**

Deira, Al Reem Tower, Office 801

PO Box 7706, Dubai

Τηλ.: +971 4 2272106

Fax: +971 4 2272253

Email: [trade@emirates.net.ae](mailto:trade@emirates.net.ae), [ecocom-dubai@mfa.gr](mailto:ecocom-dubai@mfa.gr)

Url: <http://www.agora.mfa.gr/>

## ΠΡΕΣΒΕΙΑ ΤΩΝ Η.Α.Ε. ΣΤΗΝ ΑΘΗΝΑ

Λ. Κηφισίας 290, Ν. Ψυχικό

ΤΚ 15451

Τηλ.: +30 210 6770220

Fax: +30 210 6770274

Email: [uae-emb@otenet.gr](mailto:uae-emb@otenet.gr)

## ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΟ ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΗΜΑΤΙΚΟ ΣΥΜΒΟΥΛΙΟ ΣΕ ΝΤΟΥΜΠΑΪ & ΒΟΡΕΙΑ ΕΜΙΡΑΤΑ

**(Hellenic Business Council in Dubai & Northern Emirates)**

email: [info@hbc-uae.com](mailto:info@hbc-uae.com) url: <http://www.hbc-uae.com/>